
City of Alexandria, Virginia 
_________                       

   
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
DATE:  APRIL 6, 2009 
 
TO:  THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: JAMES K. HARTMANN, CITY MANAGER 
   
SUBJECT: BUDGET MEMORANDUM # 81  :  FUNDING REQUEST FROM THE 

ALEXANDRIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PARTNERSHIP 
 
 
Attached you will find a detailed FY 2010 funding request from the Alexandria Economic 
Development Partnership (AEDP). 
 

1. Landmark Promotion and Investment Program   $65,000 
 
2. Waterfront Promotion and Investment Program     50,000 

 
3. Retail and Restaurant Attraction Program      79,000 

 
4. Feasibility Study -- Tourism Infrastructure Consultant    25,000 

 
5. Study – Building on the Arts        15,000 

 
Total              $234,000 
 

These five initiatives are listed on page 16-30 of the FY 2010 proposed budget and are not 
funded within the proposed FY 2010 City allocation to AEDP of $601,178.  Prior budget 
memorandum #17 explains the AEDP budget changes between FY 2009 and FY 2010. 
 
Attachment 
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